STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 30. 1 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING P 30, 1993 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Marathon 0il Ccmpany
P.0. Box 2409
Hcbbs, NM 88240

Attn: Mike G-eenough

RE: Lou Worthan #13-C
Sec. 11, T22S, R37E
Downhole Commingle Drinkard & Wantz Granite Wash -- DHC-384

Gentlemen:

We are return’ng your packer leakage test on the above-referenced
well. You do have an approved downhole commingle order for this
well so there will be no need for you to file packer leakage test.

I assume you have not removed the downhole separation eauipment
but you will need to file a C-116 (gas/oil ratio test) showing

a combined test for both zones and allocating the production
according to the allocation formula set out in the order so we can
assign a downhole commingled allowable for this well.

If you have any questions, please contact Evelyn Downs or myself.
Very truly yours,

OlL CONSERVATICN DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |
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